
NOW A THREE-STRIPER—Geza E. 
Bognar, son of Mrs. Mary and the 
late George Bognar, 1401 East Fifth 
Street, has been promoted to a 
sergeancy in the machine gun troop 
of the First Cavalry. He entered the 
service in April, 1941, and moved 
from Fort Myer, Va., to Fort Ogle- ' 
thorpe, Ga., and is now at f o r t Ben-": 

ning, Ga. gFp t * 


